STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

December 21, 2017

Kathleen M. Shanley
Manager-Transmission Siting
Eversource Energy

56 Prospect Street

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

RE: DOCKET NO. 466 - The Connecticut Light & Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Frost Bridge to
Campville 115-kilovolt (kV) electric transmission line project that traverses the municipalities
of Watertown, Thomaston, Litchfield, and Harwinton, which consists of (a) construction,
maintenance and operation of a new 115-kV overhead electric transmission line entirely
within existing Eversource right-of-way and associated facilities extending approximately
10.4 miles between Eversource’s existing Frost Bridge Substation in the Town of Watertown
and existing Campville Substation in the Town of Harwinton; (b) related modifications to
Frost Bridge Substation and Campville Substation; and (c) reconfiguration of a 0.4 mile
segment of two existing 115-kV electtic transmission lines across the Naugatuck River in the
Towns of Litchfield and Harwinton within the same existing right-of-way as the new 115-kV
electric transmission line.

Dear Ms. Shanley:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated December 20,
2017 requesting a temporary change in the frequency of environmental inspections performed
pursuant to Condition 4 of the Council’s Decision and Otrder for this project, from once a week to
an as needed basis, as determined by TRC, the independent environmental inspector for the Project.
The requested change is due to the suspension of Project related work during the winter months.
The inspections would resume to a once a week basis in Spring 2018, when Project work resumes.

Your request as detailed in your December 20, 2017 cotrespondence is hereby approved.
Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Very truly yours,

//@Z@MZML

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

c:  Council Members
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